

## **Barry Lawrence Ruderman Antique Maps Inc.**

7407 La Jolla Boulevard La Jolla, CA 92037

www.raremaps.com

(858) 551-8500 blr@raremaps.com

## [San Mateo, California] St. Matthews Hall, Church & Rectory, San Mateo, California, Rev. A.L. Brewer, Rector

**Stock#:** 88381

**Map Maker:** Britton & Rey

**Date:** 1878

Place: San Francisco
Color: Hand Colored

**Condition:** VG+

**Size:** 26 x 12 inches

**Price:** \$ 275.00



## **Description:**

Fine early view of San Mateo, from Moore & De Pue's Illustrated History of San Mateo County.

The view shows the area around St. Matthew's Episcopal Church, looking across San Mateo Drive from the northeast, looking toward the mountains.

St. Matthew's is one of the oldest stone churches west of the Mississippi. Founded in 1864, the first church was built in 1865, on land donated by Agnes Poett Howard, widow of William Davis Merry Howard, and their son, William Henry Howard. Construction of the building was completed in seven months, and the church was consecrated on May 23, 1866.

The new church faced Baldwin Avenue with a north-south configuration. The church was largely destroyed in the 1906 Earthquake, but was rebuilt on the same spot.

## **Detailed Condition:**

Drawer Ref: Northern Stock#: 88381

California 2